Kilham Parish Council

Minutes of the Meeting held at Kilham Village Hall Meeting room on Monday 09th December 2024, 7.00pm

PRESENT:

<u>Councillors:</u> Christine Snowden(Chairman), David Tanner, Heather McInyre, Sam Nunns, Geoff Christie, Bryan Woodward, Liz Sellers, Lucy Sellers and Dean Smith.

1 member of the public attended

Clerk: C Boston

To receive and note any apologies for absence.

1304/24

Gerry Horner, Glyn Goddard, Andrew Oxley and Ward Cllr Owen

Co-option of a councillor

1305/24

A resolution was passed for Mrs Lucy Savile to be co-opted as a councillor, proposed by Cllr Snowden and seconded by Cllr Tanner, all in favour.

Declarations of Interest by Members in Items on the Agenda.

1306/24

None were declared.

Agreeing the Minutes of the Last Meetings.

1307/24

The minutes of the 11th November 2024 meeting were agreed to be a true record and duly signed by the Chairman. Proposed by Cllr Tanner and seconded by Cllr Christie, all in favour.

Police Attendance - PC Dennis

1308/24

PC Dennis introduced himself to the council. Discussions were undertaken regarding speeding in the village and the police attendance in the village with the speed gun.

The Chairman thanked PC Dennis for taking the time to attend.

Public Forum 1309/24

No comments were made.

Planning 1310/24

23/03767/PLF – Change of use from former coach house to a dwelling, erection of a single storey extension to rear and installation of doors at first floor with Juliet balcony to front (retrospective) Bay Horse Barn Middle Street Kilham East Yorkshire YO25 4RL

Applicant: Mr S Ryan. Application type: Full Planning Permission No objections, all in favour.

The following planning applications were resolved to be granted by ERYC

1311/24

24/02600/PLF – Conversion of existing integral garage to create additional living accommodation Walnut Cottage Driffield Road Kilham YO25 4SP

24/02467/VAR – Variation of condition 8 (speakers) and Condition 10 (music) of planning permission 20/02475/PLF – Change of use of and alterations to former agricultural building to use as an events venue, change of use of outbuilding to bar/seating and toilet facilities to allow for low level background music in the outdoor bar area.

Wedding and Event Venue Wold View Farm York Road Kilham YO25 3BG

NAME:	. DATE:	. NUMBER:

KPFA Representative – To discuss the costs of the KPFA and required funding 1312/24 Cllr Sellers on behalf of the KPFA, presented a full breakdown regarding the KPFA's financial situation, including the fund raising events which have taken place and planned. The 10K will no longer take place due to the number of volunteers that are required and the regulations. It has been observed that more visitors are attending the facility from outside of the village. It was agreed that more volunteers are required to help and new members on to the committee. The KPFA is an asset to the village, which all councillors agreed.

Finance - To approve payments of invoices received, per payment schedule. 1313/24 It was proposed by Cllr Snowden and seconded by Cllr Tanner, all in favour, that the following accounts were paid: HMRC £796.95, Kilham Village Hall £2.00, Service Charge £6.00 Payments received:- None

BACs payments were authorised by two councillors online and the bank reconciliation were checked and agreed by the Chairman.

KPFA Lease Extension – To decide whether to contribute towards the processing of a new lease and agree thereon. 1314/24 Deferred.

Budget 2025/2026 – To review and agree thereon

1315/24

A full review was undertaken and the budget for 2025/26 was agreed per presented figures. All councillors in favour.

Precept 2025/2026 – To discuss and agree thereon

1316/24

A resolution was passed to set the precept at £30,100, taking Band D to £63.44 an increase of £1.00 (1.6%), proposed by Cllr Sellers and seconded by Cllr Smith, all in favour.

Highways - To raise any issues

1317/24

There is a blocked drain on West End

Clerk to contact Yorkshire Water for an update regarding the pipe lining. Concerns raised as sewage was visible on Church Street.

20mph Speed Trail Confirmation of locations – To receive correspondence 1318/24 The villages included in the 20mph trail are Hedon, Swanland, Beeford and Flamborough. Kilham was not included.

Playground - To report any issues

1319/24

No issues were raised.

Public Spaces Protection Order Review (PSPO) 2025- To receive correspondence. 1320/24 A resolution was passed to apply for a PSPO on the KPFA fields, 6 for, 2 against and 1 abstained.

Invitation to Participate in Flood Warden Project – To receive correspondence 1321/24 To enquire how many flood wardens can be put forward, as Kilham currently only has one flood warden, Mrs Rachel Edson. If more than one is allowed, Cllr Nunns and Cllr Woodward have volunteered their services.

Emergency Plan – Cllr Nunns, to receive correspondence and decide thereon 1322/24 To be reviewed in January.

Emergency Services Update – Cllr Nunns, to receive any updates.

1323/24

I attended the new police control room in Malton.

NAME:	DATE	NUMBER:
L l l l l l l l l l l l l l l l l l l l		

Correspondence ERYC Help for Households – Household Support Fund	1324/24
Clerk Report No further updates to report.	1325/24
Councillors Reports Cllr Woodward – Could we invite Jane Evison to a future meeting to discuss public transport. Cllr Smith – For your information, hospitals are now asking that masks are worn due to the in in flu and covid cases. It was agreed that this information be put on the parish website.	
The date of the next Parish Council meeting will be on Monday 13th January 2025 at 7pm. There being no further business to discuss the Chairman closed the meeting at 8.30pm.	
NAME:	